e Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X

DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY
Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475/ Mobile No: +639199942421
Email address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph
Website: depedelsalvadorcity.weebly.com

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. , S. 2017

To: PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
PUBLIC SECONDARY SCHOOLS
DIVISION OEFICE PERSONNEL

From: ALLAN Q. AZO, CESO IV
Regional Diféctpr IV, Concurrent SD

Subject: Composition of Schools Division Grievance Committee

Date: February 16, 2017

1. Per DepEd Order No. 35, 5.2004, the field is hereby informed of the Composition
of Schools Division Grievance Committee effective immediately:

Chair: ASTER M. GALLEGA, Ph.D.
Vice Chair: LORNA H. ESTROSAS, Ph.D.
Member: RHEA C. BATUTAY

2. The members of the Schools division grievance committee are expected to familiarize
themselves of the existing policies, rules and regulations to ensure the proper and
correct execution of their assignments.

3. For mnformation and guidance. .
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